

FW: Rate Mitigation - Cabinet Submission + Major Projects Deck

From: "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" <cindy.veinot@ontario.ca>
To: "Hume, Steen (ENERGY)" <steen.hume@ontario.ca>, "Nelms, Scott (MOF)" <scott.nelms@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Hosick, Sarah (TBS)" <sarah.hosick@ontario.ca>, "Petsche, Nadine (TBS)" <nadine.petsche@ontario.ca>
Date: Thu, 23 Feb 2017 07:55:22 -0500
Attachments: Cabinet Submission - Electricity Price Mitigation_GA Smoothing_Feb 22_600.pptx (230.91 kB); ATT00001.htm (216 bytes); Cabinet Submission - Electricity Price Mitigation_Feb 22_600_clean.pptx (3.44 MB); ATT00002.htm (168 bytes)

Steen/Scott – the summary tables – 20 and 66 in the two decks do not reflect the updated totals when you moved the modelling to RPP-eligible

From: MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS)
Sent: February-23-17 6:41 AM
To: Hughes, Karen (TBS); Veinot, Cindy (TBS)
Cc: Angus, Helen (TBS); Loughton, Patrick (TBS); Nelson, Dane (TBS); Hosick, Sarah (TBS); Simone, Nicole (TBS)
Subject: Fwd: Rate Mitigation - Cabinet Submission + Major Projects Deck

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Katona, Keley (ENERGY)" <Keley.Katona@ontario.ca>
To: "Bromm, William (CAB)" <William.Bromm2@ontario.ca>, "Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)" <Boafoa.Kwamena@ontario.ca>, "Foster, Robert (CAB)" <Robert.Foster@ontario.ca>
Cc: "MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS)" <Kyle.MacIntyre@ontario.ca>, "McLean, David (MOF)" <David.McLean@ontario.ca>
Subject: Rate Mitigation - Cabinet Submission + Major Projects Deck

Hi,
Attached is the deck for Major Projects tomorrow (shorter deck) as well as the revised Cabinet submission. Understand the focus of tomorrow's discussion will be on the GA piece.
We will bring copies to Major Projects.
Keley